
          

 

 

WINSTON TRAILS EAST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 10, 2022 
6:30 P.M. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.winstontrailseastcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

WINSTON TRAILS EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 Recreation Center 

5980 Winston Trails Boulevard 
Lake Worth, Florida 33463 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
April 10, 2023 

6:30 P.M. 
 

  
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………….Page 1  

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes  

1. October 10, 2022 Regular Board Meeting……………………………………………………….Page 2 

G. Old Business 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2023-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Proposed Budget…….Page 4 

2. Consider Approval of Grant of Easement……………………………………………………….Page 11 

I. Administrative Matters 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Page 1



Page 1 of 2 
 

WINSTON TRAILS EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

OCTOBER 10, 2022 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Jason Pierman called the October 10, 2022, Regular Board Meeting of the Winston 
Trails East Community Development District (the “District”) to order at 6:33 p.m. in the Recreation 
Center located at 5980 Winston Trails Boulevard, Lake Worth, Florida 33463. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Mr. Pierman presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published 
in The Palm Beach Post on September 20, 2022, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting 
Schedule, as legally required. 
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM  
 
Mr. Pierman determined that the attendance of Chairman John Puleo, Vice Chairman Charles “Randy” 
Palo and Supervisors Van Schoen (via phone) and Debra Barreiro constituted a quorum and it was in 
order to proceed with the meeting.  
 
Also in attendance was District Manager Jason Pierman of Special District Services, Inc. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  June 13, 2022, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting 
 
Mr. Pierman presented the minutes of the June 13, 2022, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting and 
asked if there were any questions or comments. 
 
There being none, a motion was made by Mr. Palo, seconded by Mr. Puleo and unanimously passed 
approving the minutes of the June 13, 2022, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Resolution No. 2022-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Amended Budget 
 
Resolution No. 2022-04 was presented, entitled: 

Page 2



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-04 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE WINSTON 
TRAILS EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 
189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Palo, seconded by Ms. Barreiro and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2022-04, as presented. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
Mr. Pierman noted that the next meeting would likely be held on April 10, 2023. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no further comments from the Board Members. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Ms. Barreiro, seconded 
by Mr. Palo and unanimously passed adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 6:48 p.m. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 

Page 3



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
WINSTON TRAILS EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Winston Trails East Community 
Development District (“District”) is required by Chapter 190.008, Florida Statutes, to approve a 
Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
has been prepared and considered by the Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE WINSTON TRAILS EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
THAT: 
 

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted. 
 

Section 2.       A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for June 12, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the 
Conference Room of the Recreation Center, 5980 Winston Trails Boulevard, Lake Worth, 
Florida 33463, for the purpose of receiving public comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 Budget. 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 10th day of April, 2023. 
 

 
ATTEST: WINSTON TRAILS EAST 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

Page 4



     Winston Trails (East)
   Community Development District

      Proposed Budget For
       Fiscal Year 2023/2024

       October 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



[23-0327] 1 
 

PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO: 
Frank S. Palen, Esq. 
Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech & Viator, LLP 
1555 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard, Sute 1200 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 
 

 
GRANT OF EASEMENT 

 
THIS GRANT OF EASEMENT is made and entered into this _______, day of 

__________, 2023, by and between WINSTON TRAILS EAST COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, an independent special district of the State of Florida established 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated in Palm Beach County, Florida whose 
mailing address is c/o Special District Services, Inc., 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, 
Florida 33410 (hereafter referred to as "Grantor"); and WINSTON TRAILS FOUNDATION, 
INC., a Florida corporation not-for-profit, whose address is 5980 Winston Trails Blvd., Lake 
Worth, FL 33463 (hereafter referred to as "Grantee"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Grantor is an independent special district of the State of Florida organized 
and existing in accordance with Palm Beach County Ordinance 98-31, dated August 18, 1998 and 
the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, Grantor owns certain real property benefitting the landowners within its 
legislative boundaries (hereafter, the “Easement Land”), which real property is described in 
Exhibit “B”, to that certain “Grant of Easement”, dated May 10, 2001, and recorded on May 15, 
2001, as Document Number 01-197957 in Official Records Books, 12551, Page 877 of the Official 
Records of Palm Beach County, Florida (hereafter referred to as the “Original Grant”). A copy of 
the Original Grant is attached hereto as EXHIBIT “1”; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Easement Land consists of parcels dedicated to drainage purposes within 

and upon which is constructed a surface water management system consisting of lakes, piping 
interconnects, control structures, and other drainage-related improvements (hereafter, collectively 
referred to as the “Improvements”), which Improvements must be maintained to a standard level 
of maintenance; and  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Original Grant, in exchange for Grantor’s conveyance  to Grantee 

of certain easements in, upon, under and over Grantor’s Easement Lands, Grantee accepted  
responsibility to provide Maintenance Services, the nature and scope of which are more fully 
described in the Original Grant;  

WHEREAS, the Original Grant provided that Grantee’s Maintenance Services shall 
continue from the date of execution of the Original Grant for a period of fifteen (15) years (the 
“Initial Term”), expiring on May 10, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 9 of the Original Grant, upon expiration of the Initial 
Term, Grantor may, at its exclusive discretion, grant to Grantee a new easement on substantially 

Page 11



[23-0327] 2 
 

the same terms as the Original Grant, and if so granted, Grantee shall accept the new easement 
without the necessity of further action by Grantee,  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, and for 
Ten and No/100 ($10.00) Dollars and other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is 
hereby acknowledged, and subject to the terms and conditions hereof, District and Foundation 
agree as follows: 

SECTION 1  RECITALS 

The above recitals are deemed true and correct to the best of the knowledge of the parties 
and are incorporated into this Grant of Easement. 
 
SECTION 2. GRANT OF EASEMENT. 
 
 Pursuant to Section 9 of the Original Grant, Grantor hereby grants to Grantee, its successors 
and assigns a non-exclusive easement on, over and across that portion of Grantor’s interest, if any, 
in  real property (whether owned, leased, licensed or otherwise occupied) in direct contact with the 
Improvements with the full and free right of ingress and egress which shall permit Grantee to enter 
upon the Property. 
 
SECTION 3. RESTATEMENT OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 

 
The terms and conditions of this Grant of Easement shall be those provided in the Original 

Grant, Paragraphs 2 through 12, inclusive, which terms and conditions (including but not limited 
to the obligation to maintain the Improvements) are hereby restated and incorporated herein as if 
set forth in this this place.  

 
SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 The effective date of this Grant of Easement shall be May 10, 2016. 
 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON NEXT PAGE  

Page 12



[23-0327] 3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has caused this Easement to be executed in Grantor’s 
name, and official seal of the proper officer(s) or representative(s) duly authorized, as of the day 
and year first above written.  

 Executed by DISTRICT this _______ day of _____________, 2023 

WITNESSES:  

_____________________________ 
Name Signed 

 
_____________________________ 
Name Printed 

 
_____________________________ 
Name Signed 

 
_____________________________ 
Name Printed 

WINSTON TRAILS EAST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT, an independent special district 
of the State of Florida 
      
 
By: ________________________________  
       
Printed Name: _______________________ 
 
Title:  Chair     
    
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________
Jason Pierman 
Assistant Secretary 
 
{District Seal}  
 

 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH  
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ☐ physical presence ☐ online 
notarization, this ____ day of _________________, 2023, by _________________ (Name of Person) as 
________Chair of the Board of Supervisors for Winston Trails East Community Development District.  
 
(Seal) 

         ______________________________ 
           Signature of Notary Public 

 
                                                                                              ______________________________ 
                       Print, Type or Stamp Name of Notary 
 

Personally Known: ____ 
OR Produced Identification: ____ 

Type of Identification Produced: _________________ 

Page 13



[23-0327] 4 
 

EXHIBIT ‘”1” 
THE ORIGINAL GRANT OF EASEMENT (2001) 

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22


	Winston Trails East Community Development District - April 10, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	October 10, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Proposed Budget
	Consider Approval of Grant of Easement




